AN

Diffield Service Co. LLC
April 1. 2020

Lisa Mizlke — Statewide Coordinator

Kim Kobvig — Assistant Coordinator

Alaska Departrvent of Labor and Workforse Development - Bapid Besponge Tsam
JiEnzm, AK S9ET1=55049

R Announsement of Planned Action
Drepr Coordinators,

s the CEO of Peak (hlfield Service Company (“Peak™) [ am writing fo provide vou with notice that there will be
significant lavoffs occurring within some of my husiness units beginning on Apeil 1 2020, These layoffs ane expecied
1o o of unknown duration.

This deciszon is baged an the COVIE-TY oulbreak and the necessary responses Lhal the slale, the indusine and we bave
Lizken L prevent further spread of the disease, This & coupled with sn unprecedented and significant downiurm in
£lobal gil prices thal his @ direcl impact on the critical support that we prindde to Alaska’s oil ami gas indusity, This
has bad an imcressingly deleterious impact on our opemations, Althoush we are lyying off mostly ennuel. seasonal ice
ol workers, thess lgyrolls are boppening slightly 2arlier this vear. We want you o know that in accordance with the
WARMN Act, despite our best effors 1o redain our worddiores. it is no longer loaistically and economically feasible and
we are forced to take this unforunate measure,

Al affected cinployvess arc being notified of theie separstion dates and that thedr seperation from employment wall T
permanent. Those employess ane expected to be 2eparated from employoment begiiming on Apedl 1. 2020 wich ali
geparations accomplished by bay 30, 2030

Woe are also potifving Crovernor Mike Dumleayy of this information @t the following address:

Chwvernne Mike Dunleay
PO Box 110001
Juncan, AK 99511

I you hivve any questions or wani additiona] information conceming this matier, please contact me at (I07) T PE-2T00.
Simcercly.

RS

Thawrras Pellegrom, C1CY
Pk Oileld Service Company




? INDUSTRIAL.

March 30, 2020

Lisa Mielke — Statewide Coordinator

Kim Kolvig — Assistant Coordinator

Alaska Department of Labor and Workforce Development — Rapid Response Team
Juneau, AK 99811-5509

Re: Announcement of Planned Action
Dear Coordinators,

As the Vice President of Human Resources at Bristol Bay Industrial, LLC, I am writing on behalf of one of my
member companies, Peak Qilfield Service Company, to give you notice that there will be a significant layoff
occurring within Peak’s North Slope business unit on beginning on March 30, 2020. These layoffs are expected
to be permanent.

This decision is based on an unforeseen downturn in work as a result of the COVID-19 outbreak and increasingly
onerous travel restrictions (that we fully support) that have made getting a significant portion of our workforce to
the remote jobsites logistically and economically unfeasible. At the outset of the outbreak in Alaska and at the
beginning of the travel restrictions, we were optimistic that our plans would enable us to work within the
restrictions to get our people to work, but we realized today this is no longer possible.

All affected employees are being notified of their separation dates and that their separation from employment will
be permanent. Those employees are expected to be separated from employment beginning on March 30, 2020
with all separations accomplished by April 30, 2020.

We are notifying North Slope Borough Mayor Harry Brower of this information at the following address;

Harry K. Brower, Jr., Mayor

PO Box 69

Barrow, AK 99723

If you have any questions or want additional information concerning this matter, please contact James Roberts,
VP of Human Resources, at 907-263-7006.

Sincerely,

James Roberts, VP of HR
Bristol Bay Industrial, LLC.

5015 Business Park Blvd. | Suite 4000 | Anchorage, AK 99503
www.bbindustrial.com  907-865-5550
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